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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb­oen.ca>

[Licensing] RE: 2BE­MSX0712 Clean Up

Ian Atacan <iatacan@silvermet.ca> Fri, Aug 14, 2015 at 1:14 PM
To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca>, Baba Pedersen <Baba.Pedersen@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: Tracey McCaie <Tracey.McCaie@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb­oen.ca>, Rein
Lehari <rlehari@silvermet.ca>

Hi Eva,

Thank you very much for the quick response. We will be looking forward to your recommendations
regarding our file. In the meantime, I will forward the report to attention of the Nunavut Water Board.

Kind regards,

Ian

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: August­14­15 2:59 PM
To: Baba Pedersen; Ian Atacan
Cc: Tracey McCaie; Licensing Department; 'Rein Lehari'
Subject: RE: 2BE­MSX0712 Clean Up Part 1 of 2

 

Hi Ian,
 
Thank you for the excellent report, and the apparently thorough cleanup of sites associated with 2BE‐
MSX0712, N2006C0025 and N2007J0012.
Please ensure that the cleanup activities are reported to the Nunavut Water Board also ﴾I have copied the
Licensing Department above for your convenience﴿.  I can pass on the report to AANDC Land Administration
here in Iqaluit.
I believe Mr. Pedersen was planning to do the final inspection shortly after the cleanup, and I will await his
report before I recommend cancellation of the licence to the NWB.
Thank you,

 

 
Eva Paul
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada
Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut
Building 969, PO Box 2200 | Édifice 969, CP 2200
Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0
 
Phone | Tél. : 867­975­4548
Cell | Mobile: 867­222­6490
Fax | Téléc. : 867­979­6445
Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca
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>>> "Ian Atacan" <iatacan@silvermet.ca> 8/13/2015 4:14 PM >>>

REPORT SPLIT INTO TWO DUE TO EMAIL SIZE RESTRICTION

Dear Ms. Paul, Dear Mr. Pedersen,

In late July to early August, Silvermet carried out an extensive site reclamation project, to address the
deficiencies noted.

Please find attached the report documenting the activities carried out. Please do not hesitate to contact me
in case of questions.

Best Regards,

Ian Atacan

Ian D. Atacan, CPA, CMA, MBA, BSc.
Chief Financial Officer
Silvermet Inc.
iatacan@silvermet.ca
Office: 1 (416) 203­8336
CA Mobile: 1 (416) 562­3220
Fax: 1 (416) 368­5146
8 King Street East, Suite 1700, Toronto, ON, M5C 1B5, Canada
www.silvermet.ca

 

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc­aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: December‐01‐14 3:26 PM
To: Licensing Department; rlehari@silvermet.ca
Cc: Baba Pedersen; Erik Allain; karen.kharatyan@nwb­oen.ca
Subject: 2BE‐MSX0712 Inspection of August 16 2014

 

Hello Mr. Lehari,
 
Please find attached a report of an inspection conducted for the above water licence in August.  Several
deficiencies remain on this expired licence; restoration work that should have been completed prior to the
licence expiry is still outstanding.  It is noted that AANDC Inspector Baba Pedersen conducted an inspection
of this project ﴾LUP# N2007J0012﴿ in 2013, and required that remedial work be completed in 2014.  This work
was still not completed at the time of my inspection.
 
It is further noted that while Silvermet applied for and received a burn permit from the NWB in 2012, there
was flagrant disregard for the conditions of that permit.
 
These deficiencies are to be addressed early in the snow‐free season in 2015 ﴾see dates included in the
attached report﴿ and a follow‐up report with photos submitted to myself and RMO Pedersen to show that the
work has been completed.  Failure to do so will result in enforcement measures.
 
Regards,
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
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